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ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1 
 
PROJECT NAME: ITN No. N257500MG Emergency Response, Disaster Recovery, Restoration, and Remediation 
 
DATE OF ISSUE: March 12, 2025 
__________________________________________________________________________________                                      
       
The following information shall be included in the ITN documents and is hereby made part of the contract documents 
in the form of clarification, addition, deletion or revision to the contract specifications. 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REVISED – PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORM 
Addition of line 14 under Labor Rates – Restoration: Disposal of Hazmat Material. 
 
Proposers’ questions/issues and District answers (District answers are italicized): 
 
Q1. We've completed work for The School District of Lee County in the past two years. Can we use our contact 

from that project as a reference? 
 
A1.  Yes. 
 
Q2. The Proposer Instructions list several required services (see below). Are we expected to bid on all of them, 

or can we select specific ones? 
 

• General Contractor 
• Asbestos Supervisor 
• Lead Abatement Supervisor 
• Mold Analysis & Remediation Certification 
• RRP Certification 
• GHS Certification 

 
A2. Proposers have the flexibility to choose how many of the listed products or services they wish to submit 

on. They are not required to submit a proposal for all items; they can focus on just one, a few, or 
everything included in the specifications. This allows proposers to tailor their submissions to their 
strengths or capabilities.  

 
Q3. How much of the work under this ITN do you expect to be funded by Federal Grants? 
 
A3. At this time, the extent of funding for the work through federal grants remains undetermined. The 

availability of such funding may fluctuate based on the specific requirements of the project and the 
grant opportunities that arise. It will be necessary to evaluate these options as they become accessible. 

 

The School District of Lee County 

Procurement Services 
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Q4. Would you please clarify what this means “Proposers may submit a response for one, some or all 
products/services" found on page 16 of the Specifications? 

 
A4. The phrase “Proposers may submit a response for one, some or all products/services” means that 

proposers have the flexibility to choose how many of the listed products or services they wish to submit 
on. They are not required to submit a proposal for all items; they can focus on just one, a few, or 
everything included in the specifications. This allows proposers to tailor their submissions to their 
strengths or capabilities. 

 
Q5. What is the difference between section 2.a, items iv. Mold Analysis and Remediation certification and v. 

Remediation, Remodeling and Painting (RRP) certification on page 16 of the Specifications?  
 
A5. Mold Analysis and Remediation certification focuses specifically on the identification, assessment, and 

removal of mold in indoor environments. Professionals with this certification are trained to detect mold 
growth, assess the extent of the contamination, and implement effective remediation strategies to 
ensure a safe and healthy environment. 

 
 Remediation, Remodeling and Painting (RRP) certification, established by the Environmental Protection 

Agency (EPA), addresses lead-based paint hazards during renovation, repair, and painting projects in 
homes and child-occupied facilities built before 1978. This certification ensures that contractors are 
trained to work safely when disturbing lead-based paint to protect occupants from lead exposure. 

 
Q6. As far as listing work experience, does this refer to the project manager's resume or the company's resume 

or both? 
 
A6. Both. 
 
Q7. Can you explain how the Table 1 - Fixed Fee Rate used? 
 
A7. Table 1: Fixed Rate Schedule has a range of Materials Cost AND a range of Fixed Fee Amount for 

Materials. The Contractor shall submit an invoice for each job and shall include aggregate costs of all 
equipment and materials, and at a minimum, the following: A list of materials, including rental 
equipment, and shall be invoiced at the actual cost plus the fixed rate listed for aggregate costs on the 
invoice, contracted percentage surcharge and invoices shall show quantities and unit costs. The invoice 
shall include the cost from the supplier, plus the negotiated fixed rate for the aggregate invoice cost for 
equipment and materials. Sub‐Contracted labor rates are to be billed at either a rate not to exceed the 
contractor labor rates, or at a fixed rate to be negotiated at the time of work. 
 
EX: If the material cost between $2,000 ‐ $4,999 the fixed fee amount is $185. With this 
example if the material cost is $3,495.65 the total billing amount would be $3,495.65 + $185 for a total 
of $3,680.65. 

 
Q8. Can you provide an example of how and when the Table 1- Fixed Fee Rate is used and what the result or 

calculations may look like so that I can better understand its use? 
 
A8. EX: If the material cost between $2,500 ‐ $5,000 the fixed fee amount is $200. With this example if the 

material cost is $3,495.65 the total billing amount would be $3,495.65 + $200 for a total of $3,695.65. 
 
Q9. Can you explain what "certification" document is expected to be submitted in response to the request for 

the Globally Harmonized System (GHS) of Classification and Labeling of Chemicals certification found on 
page 16, item 2.a. item vi. Of the Specifications? 

 
A9. GHS Compliance Certificate. 
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Q10. The insurance requirements for this ITN are higher than in the past, are these the definite insurance 
requirements? 

 
A10. Yes, the insurance requirements outlined in the ITN are definitive. They reflect the updated standards 

and expectations for this project, and it's important to ensure compliance with these higher 
requirements. 

 
Q11. Does Lee County Schools have a current contract for these services? If so, could you please provide a copy 

of the pricing. 
 
A11. We do not currently have this type of contract.  
 
Q12. How will the District handle the assessment portion of this contract (i.e., mold, asbestos, and lead) as it 

pertains to the contractor qualification requirements outlined on page 25 of the Specifications, Section 2, 
Subsection 2.2, given that not all firms participate in remediation or mitigation services? 

 
A12. The District will ensure that the assessment component of this contract, related to mold, asbestos, and 

lead, meets the contractor qualification requirements specified on page 25 of the Specifications, Section 
2, Subsection 2.2. Recognizing that not all firms offer remediation or mitigation services, the District will 
require contractors performing assessments to possess the necessary certifications and licenses to 
comply with applicable regulations. 

 
Q13. Page 16 of the Specifications, Desired Requirements, Item d., indicates that “proposers shall be able to 

meet District requirements for prompt response time”. Please clarify the district’s definition of prompt 
response. 

 
A13. Contractor must reply within thirty (30) minutes, during normal business hours, of the Districts 

call if an emergency. Normal working hours shall be considered Monday through Friday, 7:00 am to 5:00 
pm excluding District holidays. Contractor shall provide emergency service twenty-four (24) hours a day, 
seven (7) days a week.  

 
Q14. Page 19 of the Specifications, Document 1, item a., indicates that the Proposer Information sheet is to be 

the second page of the response. Since the table of contents is listed as item b., should the Proposer 
Information Sheet be the first page (before the table of contents)? 

 
A14. No. Typically the first page of the proposal is a title page.  
 
Q15. Page 19 of the Specifications, Document 1, includes “organizational structure” as a requirement under 

two sections: the Corporate Overview and Business Profile. Does that information need to be provided 
(repeated) for both sections? 

 
A15. Yes. 
 
Q16. Page 19 of the Specifications, Document 1, lists Certifications and Licenses, Corporate Overview, Business 

Profile, and Project Approach as sections D, E, D, and F, respectively. Should the listing show the Business 
Profile as section F (and revise the following sections accordingly)?   

 
A16. Page 19 of the Specifications revised. 
 
Q17. Page 18 of the Specifications, item 14 Bonding Requirements, indicates proposers are to submit a public 

payment and performance bond within five business days after award. Please confirm if bonding 
requirements are applicable to all respondents? 

 
A17. Performance and Payment bonds will be required for projects over $200K.  Awarded contractor will be 

required to submit bonds within 5 days after notification of award for a specific project. 
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Q18. DBPR requires Asbestos Consultants and Asbestos Contractors to maintain an "Asbestos Business" license. 

Will this be required as part of the Asbestos Supervisor requirement? 
 
A18. If the Asbestos Supervisor is part of a company or business, that company must hold the Asbestos 

Business license. 
 

There are no other changes at this time.  Please acknowledge this addendum via Attachment C,  Addenda 
Acknowledgement Form, in your submittal. 

 
 
 
Thank you for your continued support of our school district. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melissa Gross, Procurement Agent 
Department of Procurement Services 
 
File No. N257500MG 
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